
From:   Kamesh Namuduri   

To:   Anthony Serafini   
Date:   April 18, 2017

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0382-EX-ST-2017
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

File Number : 0382-EX-ST-2017

In the application, we requested license in three locations.  We finalized the location to one area only.
(620 Greathouse Road, Waxahachie, TX 75167). Also, the testing dates are finalized as well (May 3rd
and 4th).

Is it possible to obtain license for the two days (May 3rd and 4th) at one location (620 Greathouse Road,
Waxahachie, TX 75167).  Please advise.

Kamesh Namuduri


